

Rummel, Jeffrey

From: Charles.Cassella@faa.gov
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2007 10:47 AM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: Re: Request for FAA Coordination

Jeff,
Use "NG T070182" as the coordination number.

Charlie

"Rummel, Jeffrey"
<Rummel.Jeffrey@A
RENTFOX.COM>

03/30/2007 05:00
PM

Charles Cassella/AEA/FAA@FAA To
cc
"Piliero, Whitney \ (US SSA\)"
<whitney.piliero@baesystems.com>,
"D'Ancona, Philip \ (US SSA\)"
<philip.dancona@baesystems.com>,
"Bachman, Henry L \ (US SSA\)"
<Henry.Bachman@baesystems.com>
Subject
Request for FAA Coordination

Mr. Cassella:

Hope all is well.

On behalf of BAE Systems, I am transmitting to you for FAA coordination a PDF scan of the application of BAE Systems for a 2 year experimental license at Greenlawn, NY, which is currently pending with the FCC under File No. 0304-EX-PL-2006.

The FCC has requested that BAE Systems obtain FAA coordination of the 500-2000 MHz band with AEA within 30 days of March 20 (i.e. by April 19).

We would greatly appreciate your assistance with respect to the coordination of the relevant band. Should your office require any additional information or materials, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. [attachment "Document.pdf" deleted by Charles Cassella/AEA/FAA]